

CHRIS.SHIMMIN

CHRISSHIMMIN.COM | GREATER NEW YORK | (517) 490-2731 | SHIMMIN.CHRISTOPHER@GMAIL.COM

SUMMARY

Web Developer with experience in responsive web developing, web design, SEO best practices, and numerous programming languages. Demonstrated success providing IT support for hardware and software issues. Adept at critical thinking and learning new information quickly. Solid multitasking and public speaking skills.

EDUCATION

Kalamazoo Valley Community College – Kalamazoo, MI | 2016
Certificate, Web Development

Udemy, Udacity, Coursera Online Learning | 2016 -Current
Online Courses, Web Development

Michigan State University – East Lansing, MI | 2013
Bachelor of Science, Crop & Soil Sciences

Ferris State University – Big Rapids, MI | 2010
Associate of Applied Science, Horticulture

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE EXPERIENCE

HTML5 & CSS3 | JavaScript | PHP 5 | Ruby | Ruby on Rails | Python | NodeJS | DataBase/SQL | MySQL | WordPress Platform | Bootstrap

TECHNICAL SKILLS

GitHub | Bitbucket | Heroku | Macintosh | Microsoft Windows | Microsoft Office | Programming Logic | SEO | Linux | Responsive Web Design

WORK EXPERIENCE

Motime.com – NYC, NY | Mar 2017 – Present

Web Developer Intern

- Tech Startup Company Atmosphere
- Write, design, and edit/update web page content using Ruby on Rails, BitBucket, and Heroku
- Collaborate with management and fellow developers, designers to prioritize needs, resolve conflicts, and develop content criteria.
- Complete front-end and back-end coding, Ruby on Rails and NodeJS respectively , and Bitbucket collaboration.

Midwest Realty Group – Portage, MI | *Mar 2016*

Freelance Web Developer

- Program customized WordPress CMS using authoring and scripting languages, content creation tools, and digital media.
- Write, design, and edit/update web page content.
- Collaborate with management to prioritize needs, resolve conflicts, and develop content criteria.
- Complete front-end and back-end coding, MySQL database imports, and file backups.

Kalamazoo Valley Community College – Kalamazoo, MI | *Jan 2016 – Present*

Computer Lab Assistant

- Assist faculty and students with hardware and software issues, providing on-demand troubleshooting.
Ex. – Photoshop, Excel, Word, Access, PC, Mac,

Point O' Woods Golf & Country Club – Benton Harbor, MI | *Mar 2014 – Dec 2015*

Assistant Superintendent

- Managed productivity of up to 25 employees, supervising smaller teams of 2-4 during 14-hour workdays.
- Maintained blog. Created content, images, and design using Blogger CMS.
- Created and maintained spreadsheet for \$60K budget using complex formulas.
- Resolved unexpected issues in an ever-changing environment.